

Darlene Nap

LPN

Lakewood, CO 80227

darlenenap5_e6w@indeedemail.com

+1 720 238 3905

Seasonal LPN with over 25 years experience, ongoing diverse work experience and education in LTC, Post Acute, Alzheimer, Memory Care,. Focused, energetic team player whom works well with all professionals, family members and residents. Dependable, loyal and dedicated to providing high quality cares. Accepts challenging and make a difference position with progressive institution.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN Floor Nurse

Montage Ridge Senior Living - Lakewood, CO

June 2021 to Present

Meds, treatments, admissions, daily skilled charting

LPN Staff Nurse

Accell at Golden Ridge - Golden, CO

January 2021 to June 2021

Meds, treatments, admissions, daily skilled charting

Lpn

Life Care Centers of America - Lakewood, CO

July 2019 to December 2020

Medications, treatments, admissions, skilled and daily charting

LPN Charge Nurse

Park View Care Center - Denver, CO

April 2019 to October 2019

Charge, medications, treatments, daily charting, admissions

LPN Charge Nurse

Bear Creek Rehab and Nursing - Denver, CO

September 2016 to June 2019

Charge, medications, treatments

LPN Staff Nurse

Englewood Post Acute and Rehabilitation - Englewood, CO

February 2017 to September 2018

Med pass, treatments, daily charting, admissions

LPN

Highline Rehab Care Center - Denver, CO

April 2012 to November 2016

Charge, medications, treatments, daily charting, admissions.

Education

Associate in LPN in LPN

Concorde Career College - Denver, CO

July 1995 to November 1997

Nursing Licenses

PN

Skills

- Lpn, LPN (10+ years), LTC, Alzheimers, Hospice (10+ years), Staff Nurse
- LPN (10+ years)
- Hospice, End of Life, Alzheimers Certifications
- Staff Nurse
- Phlebotomist
- LPN
- Memory Care
- Caregiving
- Medication Administration
- Tube Feeding
- Dementia Care
- Home Care

Awards

Citizens Police Academy

August 2015

Volunteer for community events

Certifications and Licenses

Alzheimer Association of Denver

October 2010 to Present

End of Life

October 2011 to Present

Hospice certification with NFLPN-National Federal LPN Organization

Assessments

Patient-Focused Care — Completed

March 2020

Addressing concerns and using sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients

Full results: [Completed](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.